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Rachel Daniel

From: Rachel Daniel
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:32 AM
To: apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov
Subject: Summary Report - LAC 46:XXXIII.120, .306, & .419
Attachments: 21.12.20 to legislators register feis.pdf

Rachel Daniel 
Administrative Assistant to Arthur Hickham 
Louisiana State Board of Dentistry 
P.O. Box 5256 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-5256 
225.219.7334 Phone 
225.219.0707 Fax 
www.lsbd.org 
rachel@lsbd.org 



1

Rachel Daniel

From: APA - House Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:32 AM
To: Rachel Daniel
Cc: APA - HOUSE SPEAKER
Subject: Request received
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Rachel Daniel

From: Rachel Daniel
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:33 AM
To: APA - House Health and Welfare
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

From: APA - House Health and Welfare <apa.h-hw@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:34 AM
To: Rachel Daniel
Subject: Request received
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Rachel Daniel

From: Rachel Daniel
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:35 AM
To: apa.s-h&w@legis.la.gov
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

From: APA - Senate Health and Welfare <apa.s-h&w@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:35 AM
To: Rachel Daniel
Cc: APA - Senate Health and Welfare
Subject: Request received
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Rachel Daniel

From: APA - Senate President <APA.senatepresident@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:33 AM
To: Rachel Daniel
Cc: APA - Request Senate
Subject: Request received
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Rachel Daniel

From: Rachel Daniel
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 8:33 AM
To: apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov
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


